MINUTES OF THE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MEETING HELD ON December 9, 2019

The Board of the Grady County Commissioners met on this day for a regularly scheduled meeting with the following board members: Kirk Painter, Ralph Beard, and Mike Walker.

The meeting was called to order and roll call: Kirk Painter, Ralph Beard and Mike Walker. The meeting was opened with the "Pledge of Allegiance"

Kirk Painter made a motion to approve the minutes of the December 2, 2019 meeting. It was seconded by Ralph Beard. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard, and AYE: Mike Walker.

GCEMA/Fire Report/Safety Director: Dale Thompson informed the Commissioners that he had a meeting with Friend School this week to go over disaster procedures; he also wanted the Commissioners approval for the OK-911 Management Authority Grant which would be around \$87,000.00. He told the board that on Thursday there would be some other Emergency Management departments from around the state here to pick up pallets of tarps that were being stored here in Grady County. He would like to put on the agenda for next week the Clifford Power preventive maintenance agreement for the back-up generators; he also needed a PO approved. Kim Duke informed the board that the pump test has been completed from last week; this was part of the ISO ratings. Kim had PO approvals for the Commissioners. Bobby Cantu reported that there were no reportable injuries again last week. Bobby told the board he had completed the Fire Extinguisher and Fuel Tank Inspections. Bobby informed the board that the Radon Level was to high in the Sheriff's basement, so after to speaking with Kirk Painter he called Dehart Air for a quote on a ventilator installment. Bobby finished his report with he would be checking on the water line permits for District #2 this week.

No action was taken on the draw request from Grady Memorial Hospital.

Ralph Beard made a motion to table the bids for the six month commonly used items for Grady County. It was seconded by Mike Walker. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard and AYE: Mike Walker.

Ralph Beard made a motion to approve the scheduled regular meetings for the calendar year 2020 for the Board of Commissioners. It was seconded by Mike Walker. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard and AYE: Mike Walker.

Ralph Beard made a motion to approve the partial utility relocation reimbursement to Grady Co. RWD #7 for relocations required in advance of State Aid Project CIRB-226C(066)RB,JP#27856(04); Ninnekah Road, Grady County Ok. It was seconded by Kirk Painter. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard, and AYE: Mike Walker.

Mr. Bob Andrews was in attendance for discussion on the repair of County Street 2822 District #3 road. No action was made to repair of County Street 2822 District #3 requested by Bob Andrews (512-497-9430).

Mike Walker made a motion to approve the surplus of equipment for the Grady County Fire Department in accordance with the provisions set forth in Title 19 Section 421. It was seconded by Kirk Painter. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard, and AYE: Mike Walker.

Kirk Painter made a motion to approve the Bid request for a one or more new or used semi truck for District #2. It was seconded by Mike Walker. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard, and AYE: Mike Walker.

Kirk Painter made a motion to approve the Bid request for a one new or used water truck for District #2. It was seconded by Mike Walker. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard, and AYE: Mike Walker.

Kirk Painter made a motion to approve the Bid request for a scanning/index book recreation project for County Clerk Land Records. It was seconded by Mike Walker. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard, and AYE: Mike Walker.

Mike Walker made a motion to accept the applications for Utility/Waterline/Tin horn permits. It was seconded by Ralph Beard. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard, and AYE: Mike Walker.

Kirk Painter made a motion to approve the purchase orders generated by the Grady County governing bodies during the current and previous months and authorize or deny payment of such claims. It was seconded by Ralph Beard. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard, and AYE: Mike Walker.

Blanket Purchase Orders were approved as on file in the Office of the County Clerk.

Kirk Painter made a motion to approve the monthly reports for the Sheriff, Election Board, Assessor, Treasurer, County Clerk, and Court Clerk. It was seconded by Mike Walker. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard, and AYE: Mike Walker.

Kirk Painter made a motion to approve the estimate of needs and request for appropriations and transfers of appropriations for County Highway, Sale Tax SC, and Sales Tax FD. It was seconded by Mike Walker. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard, and AYE: Mike Walker.

The board approved the appropriations for the allocation for alcoholic beverage tax for towns and cities in the amount of \$23,821.89 for the month of December 2019.

The board approved the cash fund estimate of needs and request for appropriations for the following cash funds:

County Highway	1,094,292.15
County Highway-CBRI	54,685.68
Sheriff Service Fee	13,894.07
SWB 911 Fee	27,587.64
Treasurer's Mortgage Tax	730.00
Protest Tax Interest 2015	999.73
Protest Tax Interest 2016	1,818.30
Protest Tax Interest 2017	2,130.63
Protest Tax Interest 2018	3,055.93
County Clerk Lien	38,499.00
County Clerk's Preservation	8,620.00
Visual Inspection	.28
Assessor Fee Revolving	0.00
Emergency Management Revolving	1,879.75
Law Library	2,420.92
Drug Court	554.08
Use Tax	126,022.07
Donation	7,144.00
Fairgrounds Sales Tax	238,395.44
	•
Senior Citizens Sales Tax	119,197.72
Fire Department Sales Tax	119,197.72
GMH Sales Tax	210979.95
EMS Sales Tax	27,415.48

Audience participation: Damon Logue was present.

New Business: Ralph Beard wanted the Commissioners to discuss any new large projects they felt the County needed to get done. He stated that the third floor would have to be evaluated further. Mike Walker stated that the DA's building and the Sheriff's buildings were both needing new roofs. Kirk Painter stated they were currently still drawing up plans with the GCCJA for the parking lot in front of the new jail.

Kirk Painter brought to the board's attention that the Chickasha Senior Nutrition Board wanted to try to place a bid on the building and property they currently reside in. Kealee Romero informed the board that she had contacted Stephanie Robinson on this issue and that she was looking into the legality of placing the bid.

Kirk Painter also brought to the board's attention that the family of the last Pauper's Burial Assistance did not want the remains and personal belongings in the Counties custody. He stated that the County had to pay the full cost of the Cremation as there was not supposed to be any family. The board wondered if they could have the family reimburse the county and then release the remains and personal belongings. He wanted to ask Stephanie Robinson the A.D. A. what the best plan of action would be to address this issue.

Kirk Painter made a motion to adjourn. It was seconded by Ralph Beard. AYE: Kirk Painter, and AYE: Mike Walker.

Meeting Adjourned.

Passed and approved the 16th day of December 2019.

Attest:

L

County Clerk

Chairman

Vice Chairman

The Board of the Stady County Commissioners

Member